

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 1-15, 2015, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DIPLOMA IN PUBLIC RELATIONS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following two courses be withdrawn from the Diploma in Public Relations program..

PREL 6043: Crisis Communication and Conflict Resolution (0.5 diploma-credits)

PREL 6045: Client Research Project (0.5 diploma-credits)

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

English 3012: Old English Language and Literature

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or Medieval Studies 1020E, or Medieval Studies 1022, or both of Medieval Studies 1025F/G and 1026F/G, or the former Medieval Studies 1020E, or permission of the Department.

MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Medieval Studies 2022F/G – Methodologies of Medieval Studies

Prerequisite(s): 70% or higher in 1.0 from Medieval Studies 1022, or both Medieval Studies 1025A/B and 1026A/B, or the former Medieval Studies 1020E.

3 lecture hours, 4-0 0.5 course.

Medieval Studies 3022F/G – Introduction to Medieval Manuscripts

Prerequisite(s): 70% or higher in 1.0 from Medieval Studies 1022, or both Medieval Studies 1025A/B and 1026A/B, or the former Medieval Studies 1020E, and Medieval Studies 2022F/G.

3 lecture hours, 4-0 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: History 2149A/B, 2401E, 2405E, 2607F/G, 2650E, 2809E, 3426F/G, 3605E, 4421E; Music 3700A/B; Philosophy 2006, 2214, 2205W/X, 3012F/G, 3014F/G, 4023F/G, 4024F/G, 4026F/G, 4027F.G; Visual Arts History 2251E, 2252F/G, 2253E, 2254F/G, 2255F/G.

1.0 course from: Comparative Literature and Culture 2236F/G, 2285F/G, 3333F/G, 3334F/G, 3335F/G, 3380F/G; English 3012, 3114E; French 3540F/G, 3541F/G, 3542F/G, 4040A/B.

...

MINOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: Comparative Literature and Culture 2236F/G (or German 3300F/G), 2285F/G, 3333F/G, 3334F/G, 3335F/G, 3380F/G; German 3305F/G, English 2420E, 3012, 3114E; French 3540F/G, 3541F/G,

3542F/G; Spanish 3320F/G-

...

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following CLC and Spanish courses be withdrawn.

- CLC 1023:** Sex and Culture
 - CLC 2100:** The Capitals of Italian culture
 - CLC 2101:** The Hispanic Experience
 - CLC 2150F/G:** The Languages of Europe
 - CLC 2204F/G:** Research Methods
 - CLC 2205F/G:** Introduction to Literary Theory
 - CLC 2210E:** Mediterranean Studies
 - CLC 2211F/G:** Mediterranean Cultures: Special Topics
 - CLC 2212F/G:** Mediterranean Cultures: Special Topics
 - CLC 2218F/G:** Spanish Civilization
 - CLC 2219F/G:** Spanish American Civilization
 - CLC 2236F/G:** Literature and Culture of the Middle Ages
 - CLC 2240F/G:** Culture of the Renaissance in Europe
 - CLC 2241F/G:** Myths of Desire
 - CLC 2250F/G:** Reality and Illusion: Baroque Culture in 17th Century Europe
 - CLC 2260F/G:** Culture of the Enlightenment
 - CLC 2270F/G:** The Romantic Period
 - CLC 2271F/G:** Nineteenth-century Culture
 - CLC 2272F/G:** Modernism
 - CLC 2273F/G:** Postmodernism
 - CLC 2275F/G:** Dostoevsky
 - CLC 2280F/G:** The Great Age of the Novel
 - CLC 2285F/G:** The Sagas of the Vikings
 - CLC 2288F/G:** The Comic in European Literature
 - CLC 2290E:** Alienation, Protest and Rebellion in Modern European Culture
 - CLC 2295F/G:** The Modern Short Story
 - CLC 3333F/G:** Dante's Inferno
 - CLC 3334F/G:** Dante's Purgatorio
 - CLC 3335F/G:** Dante's Paradiso
 - CLC 3336F/G:** The Gay Literary Tradition
 - CLC 3337F/G:** Drama and Its Masks
 - CLC 3370F/G:** Documents of German Intellectual History
 - CLC 3395-3397F/G:** Special Topics in Sexuality Across Cultures
 - CLC 4411F/G:** Mediterranean Cultures: Advanced Topics
 - CLC 4470F/G:** Author, Authorship, Autobiography in the Middle Ages
 - CLC 4471F/G:** Autobiography and Pseudo-autobiography of the Late Middle Ages
 - CLC 4494-4495F/G:** Advanced Topics in Comparative Literature and Culture
- Spanish 2223:** Business Spanish

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following CLC courses be introduced.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2118A/B – Fashion and Fiction: Creative Textures

How do people visualize, think and write about fashion, and what does that say about their cultures? Consider how fashion blurs the line between copying and creating, presents unique forms of self-expression, yet draws on global and historical re-circulations of ideas or uses fiction as a motor for perpetual aesthetic innovation. 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2119A/B – The Culture of Fascism

Compare the aesthetics of totalitarian culture in Nazi Germany and Fascist Italy. Studying the literature, visual arts, music, film, architecture, and critical writings through which these movements expressed their ideals, we will explore the complexities of fascist culture in relation to movements such as modernism, historicism, and nationalism.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2121A/B – Science and the Arts: Paths of Innovation

How do science and art relate to each other? Compare works from different countries and cultural contexts to consider what innovation means in science and in art. For instance, how does art represent, support and critique scientific activity and the associated ethical, as well as socio-political questions?

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2122A/B – Human Rights in Literature and Art

Explore controversial issues concerning human rights by discussing a range of world literature, art and cinema. We will address the complexity of the concepts of what is human and the notions of rights and justice. Examine the ideological bases that serve to justify such crimes as genocide, slavery and torture.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B – Mexico City

Examine Mexico City through its history of continuous transformations from Aztec empire to the megalopolis it is today. Identify traces of the various pasts in the city's contemporary urban landscape and daily life, through art, film and literature. Comparisons to other Latin American cities will be drawn.

Antirequisite(s): Spanish 2102A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2133A/B – Italian Popular Films

Study Italian Cinema and its popular genres. Explore topics such as the Italian economic boom, the evolution of the Italian family, sexuality and gender relations. Spaghetti Western, crime movies, Italian-style horror and comedy will be among the genres considered.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 2241F/G

2 lecture hours plus screenings, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2135A/B – Vienna 1900/2000

Explore Viennese life, literature, and culture during the Habsburg Empire and a century later as part of the European Union. Immerse yourself in the world of Sigmund Freud, Arthur Schnitzler, Ludwig Wittgenstein and Gustav Klimt, and their modern counterparts from Thomas Bernhard to Friedensreich Hundertwasser.

Antirequisite(s): GER 2255F/G, the former GER 3355F/G and CLC 3391F/G if taken in 2010 and 2012.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2136A/B – Berlin Snapshots

Examine snapshots of the constant transformations of Berlin from imperial to cosmopolitan capital at the center of Europe in both images and texts. We will draw on visual media such as maps, paintings, photographs, and city movies and on different textual genres such as poems, novellas, short prose, essays, and excerpts from novels.

Antirequisite(s): GER 2256F/G and the former GER 3356F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2137A/B – German Fairy Tales

Discover German folk tales collected by the brothers Grimm and literary fairy tales, such as those by Tieck, Fouqué, Hoffmann and Hauff, and investigate the relationship of these classic German fairy tales to modern children's literature and film.

Antirequisite(s): GER 2251F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2138A/B – German-Jewish Literature and Culture

This course will explore authors of Jewish origin who wrote in German. The question of Jewishness as a direct or indirect influence on this literature will be considered in the broader context of European politics, ideas and historical events.

Antirequisite(s): GER 2141A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2141A/B – Food and Health in the Middle Ages

Discover the fascinating world of medieval food culture and explore the role nutrition played in the theory of health and wellness. Study the presumed medicinal properties of the foodstuffs available in pre-Columbian Europe, their preparation and consumption, and try your hands on period recipes from the different regions.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course, counts towards Medieval Studies Program.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2142A/B – Courtly Love

The view of erotic love as a central, life-changing event is a product of high-medieval “courtly love”, which championed adulterous love. We read some of the most important works, including the troubadours and the original tale of King Arthur, Lancelot, and Guenevere, as well as a few obscene “anti-courtly” works.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course, counts towards Medieval Studies module.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2500F/G – Bridging Classroom and Community: Languages and Culture in Action

Develop intercultural competence by examining individual experiences of learning and maintaining language and of integrating cultural heritage. Connect in-class learning about language acquisition, identity, memory and related issues with service-learning projects in London or the surrounding region.

Antirequisite(s): German 2500F/G, Italian 2500F/G, Spanish 2500F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3352F/G – Intercultural Performance

This course examines the encounters, impositions, and appropriations of different cultures through the study of performance. Under consideration are the topics of colonialism, imperialism, globalization and performance, performances that intentionally combine hybrid or diverse cultural elements, and performances of everyday life, community-based performance, and world-scale international dramas.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3354F/G – Crossing Borders: Europe Looks (and Writes) East

This course examines European literary and cultural representations of the Orient. Studying documentary accounts written by travelers, imaginative texts, visual representations, and critical studies of the orientalist tradition, we explore the assumptions that underlie western discourses on people, lands, and cultures beyond its eastern borders.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3360F/G – Masterpieces of Italian Literature: From the Middle Ages to Romanticism

Journey through Italian literature from the Middle Ages to the early twentieth century. Focus on masters such as Dante, Boccaccio, Petrarch, Leopardi. Topics may include love, nature and power. Particular attention will be paid to the cultural connections with other disciplines and literary traditions.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3350F/G.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Italian 3300 or permission of the Department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3361F/G – Italian Renaissance Epic

Mad love, witchcraft and chivalry are some of the topics found in the Italian epic tradition, including in Orlando Innamorato, Orlando Furioso and Gerusalemme liberata. The course will examine the epic tradition in the context of Renaissance culture and in relation to other art forms.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3351F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3362F/G – From Commedia dell'Arte to Modern Theatre

Explore the Italian theatrical tradition through a selection of texts that may range from Commedia dell'Arte to modern and contemporary performances. Engage with a number of theatrical techniques and consider the style, characters and themes of Italian performance art.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3352F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3371F/G – Travel Literature

When you travel, how do you view the world? How does travel change you? Trace evolving perspectives on why, when, where and how travellers have experienced European locations and other destinations.

Antirequisite(s): GER 3357F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3372F/G – German Classicism and Romanticism

Classicists and Romantics create competing and complementary artistic visions to make sense of rapid changes in society around 1800. Examine everyday culture, consider conceptions of subjectivity and aesthetic ideals, discuss concepts of genre and reflect on the movements' affinities to media like sculpture and music.

Antirequisite(s): GER 3342F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3373F/G – Contemporary Cultures of Unification and Integration in Germany

Study literary texts, films, and popular music informed by German unification, European integration, economic crises, and human migration. This course confronts contemporary questions about citizenship, cultural and religious diversity, nationalism, and German identity in the context of immigration and the intensifying European project.

Antirequisite(s): GER 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3374F/G – Nature and Environment in German Literature, Thought and Culture

Examine a long "green" tradition reflected in arts, literature and public debate. Consider diverse attitudes to the natural environment from the Enlightenment, Romantic period, industrialization, urbanization to present day concerns and controversies.

Antirequisite(s): GER 3345F/G

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3375F/G – German Thought and Culture of Provocation

Engage critically with thinkers such as Kant, Marx, Nietzsche, Freud and Riefenstahl by discussing philosophical and political essays, manifestos, and other documents from the Enlightenment to the present. This course explores how ideas in the German-speaking world have contributed to the values and principles of modern societies.

Antirequisite(s): GER 3344F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3381F/G – Hispanic Visual Arts and Texts

An introduction to visual arts through artistic literature. Descriptions of important works of art, monuments and cities, biographies of artists, texts written by and/or for the artists will be considered. Examples from diaries, reflections, manuals, and criticism may be included. Examples will come from pre-Columbian civilizations up to contemporary expressions.

Antirequisite(s): SPA 3501F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3382F/G – Music, Dance and Performance in the Hispanic World

This course focuses on the performing arts of the Hispanic World and how they incorporate cross-cultural influences and traditions, relate to other art forms such as the literary and visual arts, intersect with the world of mass media and entertainment, and address issues of identity, gender, social (in)justice, and/or resistance.

Antirequisite(s): SPA 4511F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3383F/G – Human Rights in the Hispanic World

With a Transatlantic perspective, this course examines the complex problems of representations of human rights issues and trauma in novels, films and paintings. The main objective is to study how artists and writers help us understand the effects of violence and trauma.

Antirequisite(s): Spanish 3551F/G.

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020 or 1040 or permission of the Department.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, 2205F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Italian courses be introduced.*

Italian 2243A/B – Italian Opera: Words and Music

Focusing on an art form closely associated with Italy and its culture, this course will guide the students into understanding the linguistic and literary specificity of Italian librettos, while exploring the major themes of classic Italian operas like love and death, desire, honour betrayal.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Taught in English. Tutorial in Italian for Italian program students only.

Italian 3328F/G – Masterpieces of Contemporary Italian Literature

Explore contemporary Italian literature and its masters such as Calvino, Ginzburg, Sciascia, Tabucchi, with a focus on particular aspects of Italian culture, and connections to other disciplines and literary traditions. Topics may include the relationship between literature and society, city versus country, nostalgia, desire, identity.

Taught in Italian.

Prerequisite(s): Italian 2200, 2200W/X, the former 2250 or permission of the Department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Comparative Languages and Literature 3380F/G – Medieval Literature and Modern Cinema

Prerequisite(s): CLC 1020, or 1.0 from ~~Medieval Studies 1020E~~, **Medieval Studies 1022**, or both of Medieval Studies 1025A/B and 1026A/B, **or the former Medieval Studies 1020E**, or permission of the Department.

Italian 2241F/G – Italian Popular Films

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 2133A/B**

2 lecture hours plus screenings, 4 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Italian 2500F/G – Bridging Classroom and Community: Languages and Cultures in Action

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 2500F/G**, German 2500F/G, Spanish 2500F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Permission of the Department.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Italian 2200, 2200W/X or permission of the Department.**

Italian 3350F/G – Masterpieces of Italian Literature: From the Middle Ages to Romanticism

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 3360F/G.**

...

Note: Taught in English. Tutorial in Italian for Italian program students only.

Italian 3351F/G – Renaissance Epic

Mad love, witchcraft and chivalry are some of the topics found in the Italian epic tradition, including in Orlando Innamorato, Orlando Furioso and Gerusalemme **Liberata**. The course will examine the epic tradition in the context of Renaissance culture and in relation to other art forms. ~~Taught in English and Italian.~~

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 3361F/G.**

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Italian 3300 or permission of the Department

Note: Taught in English. Tutorial in Italian for Italian program students only.

Italian 3352F/G – From Commedia dell' Arte to Modern Theatre

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 3362F/G.**

Italian 4500F/G – Senior Research Project

Antirequisite(s): CLC 4500F/G, German 4500F/G, Spanish 4500F/G.

Prerequisite(s): **Italian 2215F/G.** ~~80% minimum average in the Italian module courses taken the preceding year and permission of the Department.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Italian 3300 or permission of the Department.**

0.5 course.

Spanish 2200 – Intermediate Spanish

Antirequisite(s): ~~Spanish 2223.~~

4 lecture hours, ~~4 laboratory hour~~, 1.0 course.

Spanish 2200W/X – Intermediate Spanish (Accelerated)

Antirequisite(s): ~~Spanish 2223 or the former 2223W/X.~~

8 lecture hours, ~~2 laboratory hours~~, one semester, 1.0 course.

Spanish 2214A/B – Comparative Grammar of English and Spanish

Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X. ~~or Spanish 2223.~~

Spanish 2215F/G – Exploring Hispanic Cultures I

Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X. ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.

Spanish 2216F/G – Exploring Hispanic Cultures II

Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X. ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.

Spanish 2220A/B – Spanish Conversation

Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.

Spanish 2500F/G – Bridging Classroom and Community: Languages and Cultures in Action

Antirequisite(s): CLC 2500F/G, Italian 2500F/G, German 2500F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Permission of the Department.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or 2200W/X or permission of the Department.

Spanish 2800F/G – Digital SpanishPre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the department.**Spanish 2901A/B – 2905A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Hispanic Cultures**Pre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 2911A/B – 2915A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Hispanic Cultures**Pre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 2951A/B – 2955A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Linguistics**Pre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 2981A/B – 2985A/B – Special Topics in Digital Spanish**Pre- or Corequisite(s): Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X ~~or Spanish 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3300 – Advanced Spanish Language**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~ with a minimum standing of 60% or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3421F/G - Translation I: Practical Texts**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3422F/G – Translation II: Business Texts and Oral Production**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3500G – Community Service Learning in the Hispanic World: Culture, People and History in Context**Prerequisite(s): ~~Spanish 2200, 2200W/X or 2223~~; and permission of the Department. Be at least in second year of a Spanish module at the time of applying and with **have** permission of Department of Modern Languages and Literatures. See Department for information on application procedure.Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~Spanish 3300~~; Spanish 2200, 2200W/X; Spanish 2215F/G or 2216F/G.**Spanish 3501F/G – Hispanic Visual Arts and Texts**

Antirequisite(s): CLC 3381F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3511F/G – Hispanic Culture on Film**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3521F/G – Hispanic Pop Culture**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3531F/G – Myths and Legends of the Hispanic World**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3541F/G – Literatures of the Hispanic World**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3551F/G – Human Rights and the Hispanic World**

Antirequisite(s): CLC 3383F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~, or permission of the Department.

Spanish 3561F/G – Gender and Hispanic CulturesPrerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3801F/G – Connecting Cultures**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~or 2223~~, 2800F/G, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3901A/B – 3905A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Hispanic Cultures**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~ or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3906A/B – 3910A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Hispanic Cultures**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3911A/B – 3915A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Linguistics**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, 2214A/B or permission of the Department.**Spanish 3916A/B – 3920A/B – Special Topics in Spanish Language and Linguistics**Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, 2200W/X ~~or 2223~~, 2214A/B or permission of the Department.**Spanish 4500F/G – Senior Research Project**Prerequisite(s): **Spanish 2215F/G or 2216F/G**. ~~80% minimum average in the Spanish module courses taken the preceding year and permission of the Department.~~Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Spanish 3300 or permission of the Department.****Spanish 4511F/G – Music, Dance, Performance in the Hispanic World**Antirequisite(s): **CLC 3382F/G.***Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following CLC modules be revised.***HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE**

...

Module

9.0 courses:

4-~~0~~ **1.5** courses: from CLC 2000 level or above.

...

2-~~0~~ **1.5** courses: from CLC 3301F/G or above.

...

MAJOR IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

...

Module4-~~0~~ **1.5** courses: from CLC 2000 level or above.

...

2-~~0~~ **1.5** courses: from CLC 3301F/G or above.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

...

Module

...

2-~~0~~ **2.5** courses: from CLC 2201F/G or above.

...

2-~~0~~ **1.5** courses: from CLC 3301F/G or above.

...

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following German modules be revised.*

CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICAL GERMAN

...

Certificate Program

1.0 course from: German 2200, 2200W/X.

1.0 course: German ~~3300~~ 3305.

1.0 course from: German 2215F/G, 2220A/B, 3320A/B, 3321A/B, 3325F/G, 4400A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GERMAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses (including 1.0 course from German 1030 or 1030W/X or successful completion of Grade 12U German). Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 is recommended.

2.0 additional principal courses must be taken with no mark below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: German 2200, 2200W/X.

~~0.5~~ 1.0 course (normally taken in second year): German 2215F/G, 2220A/B.0.5 course from: German ~~2220A/B~~ 3320A/B, 3321A/B, 3325F/G, 4400A/B.

1.0 course: German 3305.

~~1.5~~ 2.5 courses from: German ~~2240F/G~~ 2141A/B, 2251F/G and above.~~2.5~~ 1.5 courses from: German 3320A/B and above.~~2.0~~ 1.5 courses from: German 4400A/B and above.

Note: Students may take up to 1.0 approved course in Comparative Literature and Culture, History or Film with departmental permission. Consult the Department for approved courses.

MAJOR IN GERMAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: German 2200, 2200W/X.

~~0.5~~ 1.0 course: German 2215F/G, 2220A/B.

1.5 courses from: German 2141A/B, 2251F/G and above

~~0.5~~ courses from: German ~~2220A/B~~, 3320A/B, 3321A/B, 3325F/G, 4400A/B.~~1.0~~ course from: German ~~2240F/G~~ and above.

1.0 course: German 3305.

~~1.5~~ 1.0 courses from: German 3320A/B 3325F/G and above.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN GERMAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including German 1030, 1030W/X with a minimum mark of 60% or successful completion of Grade 12U German. Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: German 2200, 2200W/X.

~~0.5~~ 1.0 course (normally taken in second year): German 2215F/G, 2220A/B.0.5 course from: German ~~2220A/B~~, 3320A/B, 3321A/B, 3325F/G, 4400A/B.

1.0 course: German 3305.

~~2.5~~ 3.5 courses from: German ~~2240F/G~~ 2141A/B, 2251F/G and above.~~2.5~~ 1.0 courses from: German 3320A/B and above.

...

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Italian modules be revised.

CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICAL ITALIAN

...

Certificate Program

3.0 courses: Italian 2200 (or Italian 2200W/X), Italian 2220A/B or 2215F/G, 3300, 4400A/B.

Note: At least 2.0 of the 3.0 courses must be taken at Western.

MAJOR IN ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

...

Module

...

~~4.0~~ 1.5 courses from: Italian 2220A/B and above.

~~4.5~~ 1.0 courses from: Italian 3325A/B and above.

0.5 course from: ~~Italian 4410F/G~~ Italian 4401F/G and above.

A maximum of 1.0 course may be an Italian course taught in English only.

MINOR IN ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

...

Module

...

2.0 courses from: Italian 2215F/G and above. ~~GLC 3333F/G, 3334F/G, 3335F/G.~~

With permission of the Department, special topics courses on Italian literature, cinema, art, music, culture or history may also be counted toward the module.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Spanish modules be revised.

CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICAL SPANISH

...

Certificate Program

2.0 courses: Spanish 2200 (or Spanish 2200W/X or ~~2223~~) and Spanish 3300 (or Spanish 3301E).

1.0 course from: Spanish 2214A/B, 2215F/G, 2216F/G, ~~2220A/B, 2500F/G~~, 3303A/B, ~~3322A/B~~, 3421F/G, 3422F/G, ~~3500G~~.

Note: At least 2.0 of the 3.0 courses must be taken at Western.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses (including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or 1030W/X or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish). 2.0 additional principal courses must be taken with no mark below 60%. Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~

1.5 courses (normally taken in second year): Spanish 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B

~~0.5~~ 1.0 courses from: Spanish ~~2102A/B~~, 2214A/B, ~~2500F/G~~, 2800F/G, ~~3500G~~

1.0 course (normally taken in third year) from: Spanish 3300, 3301E.

3.0 courses from: Spanish 3400 – 3700, Spanish 3801F/G, Spanish 3901F/G – 3910A/B, ~~Spanish 4420 – 4600~~, ~~Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B~~, ~~Spanish 4961F/G – 4965F/G~~.

~~2.0~~ 1.5 courses from: Spanish 4410E, Spanish 4420 – 4600, Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/G – 4965F/G ~~not taken previously~~.

Note: Students may take up to 1.0 Spanish Language and Linguistics and/or Digital Spanish course.

MAJOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or 1030W/X with a mark of at least 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish. ~~Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 is~~

recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~

...

~~1.0~~ 0.5 course from: Spanish 4420 – 4600, Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/G – 4965F/G.

~~0.5~~ 1.0 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, 2214A/B, 2500F/G, 2800F/G, 3303A/B, 3322A/B, 3801F/G, Spanish 3400 – 3700, Spanish 3901F/G – 3910A/B, Spanish 4420 – 4600, Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/G – 4965F/G not taken previously. Students may take up to 0.5 Spanish Language and Linguistics or Digital Spanish course.

MAJOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~.

...

~~0.5~~ 1.0 courses from: Spanish 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B, 2500F/G, 3421F/G, 3500G.

1.5 courses from: Spanish 3314F/G – 3400 or Spanish 3911A/B – 3920A/B, Spanish 4412F/G – 4420, Spanish 4802A/B, Spanish 4921F/G – 4930A/B.

~~1.0~~ 0.5 course from: Spanish 4412F/G – 4420, Spanish 4802A/B, Spanish 4921F/G – 4930A/B not taken previously.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or 1030W/X with a minimum mark of 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish. Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~.

1.5 courses (normally taken in second year): Spanish 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B.

~~1.0~~ 1.5 courses from: Spanish 2102A/B, 2214A/B, 2500F/G, 2800F/G, 3303A/B, 3322A/B, 3500G, 3801F/G.

1.0 course (normally taken in third year) from: Spanish 3300, 3301E

~~2.5~~ 3.0 courses from: Spanish 3400 – 3700, Spanish 3901F/G – 3910A/B, Spanish 4420 – 4600, Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B.

~~2.0~~ 1.0 courses from: Spanish 4420 – 4600, Spanish 4901F/G – 4910A/B not taken previously.

MINOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURE

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~ (prerequisite for the rest of the module)

1.0 course from: Spanish 3300, 3301E

2.0 courses from: Spanish 2102A/B, 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B, 2500F/G, 2901A/B – 2905A/B, 2906A/B – 2910A/B, 2911A/B – 2915A/B, 3421F/G, 3422F/G, 3500G, 3501F/G, 3511F/G, 3521F/G, 3531F/G, 3541F/G, 3901F/G – 3905F/G, 3906A/B – 3910A/B.

MINOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course (prerequisite for the rest of the module) from: Spanish 2200, 2200W/X, ~~2223~~.

...

1.0 additional courses from the following: Spanish 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2500F/G, 2951A/B – 2960A/B, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 3500G, 3911A/B – 3920A/B.

...

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the prerequisites for the following course be revised.

Philosophy 3012F/G – Medieval Philosophy

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2200F/G, and 1.0 from Medieval Studies 1020E, Medieval Studies 1022, or both of Medieval Studies 1025F/G and 1026F/G or the former Medieval Studies 1020E.

VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the prerequisites for the following courses be revised in the same way.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from VAH 1040 or two of VAH 1041A/B-VAH1045A/B, Medieval Studies 1022, or both Medieval Studies 1025A/B and 1026A/B, or the former Medieval Studies 1020E, or permission of the Department.

Visual Arts History 2251E – Early Medieval Art

Visual Arts History 2252F/G – Early Medieval Art

Visual Arts History 2253E – Romanesque and Gothic Art

Visual Arts History 2254F/G – Romanesque

Visual Arts History 2255F/G – Gothic Art

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Engineering Science 4500 – Global Externship for Engineers

The objective of this course is to recognize a minimum 12-week international experience (student exchange, volunteer or paid work experience or experiential learning) as part of the WE-Go Global Certificate. A number of placement opportunities are accepted as part of this course. Students will prepare a reflective report and make a public presentation based on their experiences in the field and present a leadership workshop. Recognition of this international experience will be indicated by a transcript notation on the student's academic record.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of second year Engineering and enrolment in the WE-Go Global Certificate.

Non-credit course.

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Chemical and Biochemical Engineering 3310A/B – Process Dynamics and Control

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2277A/B 2414 or 2415, CBE 2291A/B.

Green Process Engineering 3395Y – Green Process Engineering Laboratory Course

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, Applied Mathematics 2414 or 2415, CBE 2291A/B.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 2219A/B – Computational Tools for Civil Engineers

Prerequisite(s): ES 1036A/B, Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, AM 2270A/B.

Corequisite(s): AM-2411 or 2415. AM 2277A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 2220A/B – Introduction to Structural Engineering

Corequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B, AM 2411 2270A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 2221A/B – Structural Theory and Design

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2220A/B, AM 2270A/B.

Corequisite(s): AM-2411 or 2415.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 2224 – Engineering Fluid Mechanics

Corequisite(s): AM 2411 2270A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 3321A – Soil Mechanics & Hydrogeologic Engineering

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B, AM-2411 or AM-2415, Earth Science 2281A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 3340A/B – Analysis of Indeterminate Structures

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2221A/B, AM-2411 or AM-2415.

Civil and Environmental Engineering 3347A/B – Reinforced Concrete Design

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2221A/B, AM-2411 or AM-2415.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING*Effective September 1, 2015, the second year programs in the following modules be revised.***ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING PROGRAM****Option A: Electrical Engineering – Second Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2415, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2234A/B

Option B: Electrical Engineering and Business – Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2415, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, Business Administration 2257

Option D: Electrical Engineering and Law – Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2415, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2234A/B.

COMPUTER ENGINEERING PROGRAM**Option A: Electronic Devices for Ubiquitous Computing – Second Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2415, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, ES 2211F/G.

Option B: Software Systems for Ubiquitous Computing – Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2415, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, MSE 2233A/B, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Option A: Software Engineering – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415,~~ Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ES 2211F/G, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

Option B: Software Engineering and Business Option – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415,~~ Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, 0.5 Science course*, Business Administration 2257.

INTEGRATED ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the second year programs in the following modules be revised.

INTEGRATED ENGINEERING PROGRAM**Option A: Integrated Engineering – Second Year Program**

~~Applied Mathematics 2415,~~ Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, CBE 2291A/B, CEE 2202A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ECE 2277A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Option B: Integrated Engineering and Business – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415,~~ Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2291A/B, CEE 2202A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ECE 2277A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Option D: Integrated Engineering and Law – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415,~~ Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2291A/B, CEE 2202A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ECE 2277A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 2213A/B – Engineering Dynamics

Corequisite(s): ~~Applied Mathematics 2413 or Applied Mathematics 2415.~~
Pre- or Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 2234A/B – Heat Transfer and Dynamics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Applied Mathematics 4413,~~ ES 1022A/B/Y.
Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2415 2270A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 2273A/B – Introduction to Fluid Mechanics and Heat Transfer

Corequisite(s): ~~Applied Mathematics 2413 or Applied Mathematics 2415.~~
Pre- or Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 3303A/B – Fluid Mechanics II

Prerequisite(s): MME 2273A/B, ~~Applied Mathematics 2413 or 2415.~~
Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3413A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 3350A/B – System Modeling and Control

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2413 2270A/B, ~~ECE 3373A/B~~ or ECE 2274A/B, MME 2273A/B, MME 3381A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 3360A/B – Finite Element Methods in Mechanical Engineering

Prerequisite(s): ES 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Applied Mathematics **2270A/B** ~~2413 or Applied Mathematics 2415~~, MME 2202A/B or CEE 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B or MSE 2202A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 3381A/B – Kinematics and Dynamics of Machines

Prerequisite(s): MME 2213A/B, Applied Mathematics **2270A/B** ~~2413 or Applied Mathematics 2415~~.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 4424A/B – Mechanical Properties of Materials

Prerequisite(s): MME 2202A/B, Applied Mathematics **2270A/B** ~~2413 or 2415~~.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the second year programs in the following modules be revised.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING PROGRAM**Option A: Mechanical Engineering Option – Second Year Program**

~~Applied Mathematics 2413~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, ECE 2274A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2200Q/R/S/T, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, MME 2259A/B, MME 2260A/B, MME 2273A/B, MME 2285A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Option B: Mechanical Engineering and Law Option – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2413~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, ECE 2274A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2200Q/R/S/T, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, MME 2259A/B, MME 2260A/B, MME 2273A/B, MME 2285A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Option D: Mechanical Engineering and Business Option – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2413~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, ECE 2274A/B, MME 2200Q/R/S/T, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, MME 2259A/B, MME 2260A/B, MME 2273A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257.

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the second year programs in the following modules be revised.

MECHATRONICS SYSTEMS ENGINEERING PROGRAM**Option A: Mechatronic Systems Engineering – Second Year Program**

~~Applied Mathematics 2415~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, Computer Science 1037A/B, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2233A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, MME 2200Q/R/S/T, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Option B: Mechatronic Systems Engineering and Business – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2233A/B, MME 2213A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, MSE 2202A/B, Business Administration 2257

Option C: Mechatronic Systems Engineering and Law – Second Year Program

~~Applied Mathematics 2415~~, **Applied Mathematics 2270A/B**, **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, Computer Science 1037A/B, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2233A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ES 2211F/G, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**ECONOMICS**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised

Economics 2122A/B – Econometrics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B, and one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B**, Mathematics 1225A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B.

Economics 2123A/B – Econometrics II

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2122A/B; and 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B, or the former** Calculus 1100A/B.

Economics 2141A/B – Principles of Mathematical Economics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B, and the former Mathematics 030; or 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B, the former** Calculus 1100A/B; plus 0.5 course from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.

Economics 2150A/B – Intermediate Microeconomic Theory I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B, and one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B**, Mathematics 1225A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B.

Economics 2152A/B – Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory and Policy I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B, and one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B**, Mathematics 1225A/B, or the former Calculus 1100A/B.

Economics 2167A/B – International Economics

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B, **Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3353A/B**.

Economics 2210A/B – Principles of Mathematical Economics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B, and the former Mathematics 030; or 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Calculus 1500A/B the former** Calculus 1100A/B; plus 0.5 course from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.

Economics 2220A/B – Intermediate Macroeconomics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B; and Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) **or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or the former** Calculus 1100A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Economics 2222A/B – Intermediate Econometrics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B; and Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) **or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or the former** Calculus 1100A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Economics 2260A/B – Intermediate Microeconomics I

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020 or 2001A/B; and Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) **or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or the former** Calculus 1100A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Economics 2288F/G – Economic Policy I

Prerequisite(s): Economics ~~2260A/B~~ **2261A/B**.

Economics 3353A/B – International Finance

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2164A/B, **2167A/B**, 3370A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

...

*Students who have taken a full or half year course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an anti-requisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B and 2153A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B, and Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, with no mark less than 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2260A/B and 2261A/B...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS, POLITICS, AND PHILOSOPHY

...

*Students who have taken a 1.0 or 0.5 credit course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, 2151A/B and 2152A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization in Economics, Politics and Philosophy and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, 2260A/B and 2261A/B...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL ECONOMICS

...

*Students who have taken a 1.0 or 0.5 credit course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B and 2153A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Global Economics Honors Specialization and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2260A/B and 2261A/B...

MAJOR IN ECONOMICS

...

*Students who have taken a full or half year course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an anti-requisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B and 2153A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Major and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2260A/B and 2261A/B...

MAJOR IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

...

*Students who have taken a full or half year course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an anti-requisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B and 2153A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Major and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2260A/B and 2261A/B...

SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

...

*Students who have taken an introductory statistics course that is an antirequisite to Economics 2122A/B can substitute that course for Economics 2122A/B (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2122A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2100 level or higher).

**Students who have completed Economics 2122A/B, 2123A/B, 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B and 2153A/B with no mark less than 75%, and who have completed Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of 60% or higher, may request permission to take courses in Economics at the 3000 level, excluding Economics 3320A/B, 3382A/B and 3388A/B...

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

...

*Note: to take courses at the 2200-3000 level students must also have completed Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B with a mark of at least 60%.

ECONOMICS/HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM

...

Year 1

5.0 courses including:

Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B (or Economics 1020)

Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former 1100A/B

...

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark less than 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including an average of at least 70% with no grade less than 60% in Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former 1100A/B and, for students in the Economics, Politics and Philosophy module only, Political Science 1020E.

...

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, Geography 4430A/B: Community-based Research on Environment and Health be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

Geography 2162A/B – Introduction to Urban and Regional Planning **Planning Sustainable Cities**

Geography 3000Y Field Methods and Practices

Prerequisite(s): 3rd year status in any ~~Specialization or Honors Specialization~~ module in the Department of Geography **except the Minor**; limited enrolment. **Priority given to Specialization and Honors Specialization students.** ~~may be available to students in 3rd or 4th year of a major in the Department of Geography.~~

~~Course not required for the following modules: Honors Specialization in Urban Development/HBA Combined Degree, Honors Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management, and Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management~~

Sessions and dates by arrangements. Students should be prepared to meet the necessary travel and living expenses. 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BA

...

Module

...

1.5 **1.0** courses: ~~Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G,~~ and Geography 3210A/B, 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

~~3.0~~ **3.5** courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended.** (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or 4901E.)

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BSc

...

Module

...

1.5 **1.0** courses: ~~Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G,~~ and Geography 3210A/B, 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 **4.5** courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended**, and where 2.0 courses must be taken from the following list of Science-equivalent courses. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E.)

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BA

...

Module

...

2.0 **1.5** courses normally taken in Year 3: ~~Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G,~~ and Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

...

2.0 **2.5** additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended.** (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or 4901E).

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BSc

...

Module

...

2-0 **1.5** courses normally taken in Year 3: ~~Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G~~, and Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

...

2-0 **2.5** additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended.** (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E.)

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

...

Module

...

6-0 **5.5** courses: Geography 2220A/B, 2420A/B, 2460F/G, ~~3000Y or 3001F/G~~, 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3461F/G, 3462F/G, 3463F/G, 3464F/G, 4000A/B, 4460F/G.

4-0 **1.5** courses from: Geography 2230A/B, 2240A/B, 2310A/B, 2320A/B, 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, **3000Y or 3001F/G**, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3250A/B, 3311A/B, 3416F/G, 3421A/B, 3465F/G, 3466F/G, the former 2250A/B, 2340A/B, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended.**

...

2.5 additional courses* from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 2100, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2117A/B, 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2157F/G, 2184A/B, Geography **3000Y or 3001F/G**, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3311A/B, 3416F/G, 3421A/B, 3465F/G, 3466F/G, 4900E, Law 2101, Management and Organizational Studies 2276A/B, Political Science 2211E, 2246E, 3363F/G, 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, 2152A/B, 2280A/B, 2281A/B, Visual Arts History 3388F/G, Writing 2101F/G, **with Geography 3000Y/3001F/G strongly recommended.**

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY/HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM

...

Module

...

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

...

2-0 **1.5** courses: ~~Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G~~, and Geography 3210A/B, 3250A/B, 4000A/B.

3-0 **3.5** courses: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, **with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended.** (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or 4901E.)

...

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY

...

Module

...

2-5 **2.0** courses: Geography 2220A/B, 2240A/B, ~~3000Y or 3001F/G~~, 3250A/B, 4000A/B.

...

3-0 **3.5** courses from: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above.

...

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

History 2110A/B – Fragile Freedoms? Human Rights in Canada

This course examines the history of human rights in Canada. It explores the creation of rights linked to ethnicity, gender, language, religion, region, class and other characteristics. It asks both why rights have been created and what factors have limited the development of rights.

Antirequisite(s): History 2187

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 2138A/B – The American Civil War and Reconstruction, 1840-1877

This course examines the causes, events, and consequences of the American Civil War. Topics include the expansion of slavery, national politics, and the failure to resolve the crisis in the 1850s; race and emancipation; battles and strategies; total war; Reconstruction; and the legacy of the War.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 2171A/B – Greed is Good: The History of Modern Capitalism

This course explores American capitalism in the 1980s – a decade defined by materialism, greed, and scandal on Wall Street. It examines, in particular, the rise of finance capitalism and considers this rise within the political and cultural context of the era.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 2181A/B – Intimate Matters: A History of Sex and Sexuality in the West since 1800

This course examines the history of sexuality from the nineteenth century to the present, investigating sexual desire, behaviour, and ideologies. Topics include the body, marriage, reproduction, prostitution, same-sex relations, and religious, medical and psychiatric intervention, and help demonstrate that sexuality has been the object of social scrutiny and political regulation.

Antirequisite(s): History 2185

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 3327F/G – The Rebellious Decade: Culture and Conflict in the U.S. in the 1960s

This course will focus on the key social movements of the 1960s (including The Great Society, civil rights, women's rights, gay rights, free speech, anti-Vietnam War, and the Counterculture) and examine the roots of these movements, the contexts in which they began and operated, and their successes and failures.

Antirequisite(s): History 2137A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 4208F/G – Canada and the Age of Conflict, 1896-1945

"Modern" Canada was largely shaped between 1896 and 1945, decades that witnessed a massive immigration boom, two world wars, and an economic depression. This upper-year seminar course will examine such issues as politics, war, regionalism, culture, gender, sexuality, modernity, class, race, ethnicity, religion, industrialization, urbanization, nationalism, foreign affairs, and age/generation.

Antirequisite(s): History 4207E

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

History 4410F/G – Crime and Society in England, 1800-1900

This seminar explores nineteenth-century reform of the criminal law: the rise of modern policing and the transformation of both the criminal trial and punishment. It considers the impact of gender and class on definitions of crime and the treatment of offenders as well as the historiography of criminal justice.

Antirequisite(s): History 4411E.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

History 4501F/G – The First Multicultural Experiment: Imposition, Adoption and Adaptation in Spanish and Portuguese America, 1490-1800

This course examines the Portuguese and Spanish American empires (1492-1800) concentrating on the transfer of European ideologies and institutions and on the subjugated peoples' ability to adopt, adapt and reject their new circumstances. It also includes the important role women of all races played in a multicultural society.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

History 4603F/G – Silk Roads and Spice Routes: Ancient and Medieval Asia and World Contacts

This course will investigate the economic, political, religious, cultural, and technological impact of long distance land and sea trade between Asia and other world religions in ancient and medieval times up to around 1500.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

1 lecture hour, 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course

History 4607F/G – History of Women and Gender Relations in Africa

In the past African women were powerful leaders, strong economic contributors and respected members of their extended families. This course will examine these historical roles as well as factors that undermined African women's status and changed gender relations, such as slavery, economic forces and colonialism.

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 4607F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History or Women's Studies, taken at the 2200 level or above if they are History courses or at the 2000 level or above if they are Women's Studies courses.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 4708F/G – Histories of the Circumpolar Norths: 'The Last Imaginary Places'

This course examines the circumpolar Norths – Alaska, *Kalaallit Nunaat*, Nunavut, Siberia, *Saami* homelands and more. These regions have long been coveted by resource-hungry southerners and home to "Northerners", Indigenous and otherwise. Coverage includes indigenous lives, southern imperialism, and how various Norths were conceived and re-conceived in the South.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

History 1401E – Modern Europe, 1715 to the Present: Conflict and Transformation

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 1810E – Wars that Changed the World

2 lecture hours, ~~1 seminar hour,~~ 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2137A/B – Draft Dodgers, Hippies, and Black Panthers: The U.S. in the 1960s

Antirequisite(s): History 3327F/G.

History 2201E – Canada: Origins to the Present

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2301E – The United State, Colonial Period to the Present

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2401E – Medieval Europe

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2403E – Europe & England in the 16th and 17th Centuries

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2404E – Europe, 1789-1918: An Era of Revolutionary Change

~~3 lecture hours,~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 3423F/G – History of North of the Wall: Scotland from Foundations to 1603**INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be withdrawn.

International Relations 2701E: The Evolution and Dynamics of Inter-State Relations in the 19th and 20th Centuries

International Relations 4701E: International Relations since 1900

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

International Relations 2702E – Global Politics since 1945

This interdisciplinary course unpacks the history, theory, and practice of global politics since 1945 using experiential learning. The first semester explores the international system's evolution emphasizing the cold war and decolonization. The second semester considers contemporary global problems ranging from environment degradation and migration to nuclear terrorism and arms spirals.

Antirequisite(s): former International Relations 2701E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E and 1.0 course in History numbered 1201-1999.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

This course is restricted to students enrolled in the Honors Specialization in International Relations module.

International Relations 4702E – Contemporary Challenges in the Global Community

The capstone seminar in the IR Honors Specialization applies historical and political science approaches to challenges relevant to Canada and the global community today. Students initiate, direct, and produce a major group project with a public policy focus aimed at the Government of Canada and/or the global community.

Antirequisite(s): former International Relations 4701E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the Honors Specialization in International Relations module.

2 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

...

Module

...

1.0 course: International Relations **2702E or the former** 2701E.

...

1.0 course: International Relations **4702E or the former** 4701E.

...

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

...

Module

~~4.0~~ **10.5** courses

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3370A/B and 3371A/B, ~~or the former MOS 3372.~~

...

4.0 **1.5** courses: MOS **3311A/B**, 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B, 4466A/B, **4467A/B**.

...

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of Honors Double Major)

...

Module

...

2.0 courses: MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 3360A/B, ~~and~~ 3361A/B, 4410A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B, ~~and~~ 3371A/B, ~~or the former MOS 3372.~~

0.5 course from: MOS **2181A/B**, 2275A/B, **2320A/B**** ~~3362A/B, 3363A/B, 4462A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.~~

1.0 course from: MOS ~~2481A/B, 2276A/B, 2320A/B**, 3311A/B, 3330A/B,~~ **3311A/B**, 3330A/B, **3362A/B, 3363A/B, 4462A/B,**

4465A/B, 4466A/B, 4467A/B.

0.5 course from: 0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2149A/B, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 2276A/B, 2277A/B, 3367A/B, 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, 3315F/G.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

...

Module

...

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3311A/B, 3330A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, and 3361A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3370A/B, and 3371A/B, or the former MOS 3372.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2120A/B, 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2128A/B, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3315F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, 4465A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 3367A/B, 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B, 4466A/B, 4467A/B; MOS 3000 level or above.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

...

Module

...

2.5 courses from: Political Science 2230E, 2236E, ~~2286F/G~~, Political Science 3317F/G*, Political Science 3326E*, Political Science 3331F/G*, Political Science 3332F/G*, ~~Political Science 3335E*~~, Political Science 3363F/G, ~~Political Science 3364F/G~~.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

...

Module

...

0.5 course from: ~~Political Science 2286F/G~~, Political Science 3317F/G*, Political Science 3331F/G*, Political Science 3332F/G*, Political Science 3363F/G.

...

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Political Science 2286F/G: Policy Analysis

Political Science 3333E: Canadian Foreign Policy

Political Science 3335E: Political Leadership in Canada

Political Science 3359E: Feminism and Politics

Political Science 4405E: Legislative Politics

Political Science 4410E: Power, Politics and Subjects: An Examination of Key Questions

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 3206F/G – Political Risk Assessment

Policy makers in business and government have a need to understand political risks faced in the various countries where they operate. This course uses contemporary cases to evaluate the major theories of political risk assessment to provide students with the tools needed to understand this increasingly important industry.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3411F or G if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2702E or the former International Relations 2701E AND enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science or International Relations or permission from the Department.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Political Science 3207F/G – Women, Sex and Politics

This course explores the politics of gender, race, class and sexuality in global contexts by introducing students to the political history of women's movements, feminist political debates, political theories of gender inequality, and critical analyses of gender representations in political and social media.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3421F or G if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Political Science 3208F/G – Global Climate-Change Politics

This course explores international climate change negotiations, the evolution of multilevel climate governance, and the factors that shape policy outcomes. Topics include: history of climate negotiations; negotiating positions of key countries and their domestic policy; global political dynamics and policy debates; and the role of leadership, norms, discourse and persuasion.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3314E if taken in 2014-15 or earlier.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or International Relations 2702E or the former 2701E

2 hours, 0.5 course

Political Science 3209FG – Foreign Policy Analysis

This course explores the dynamics of foreign policy creation with emphasis on the Canadian context. We will examine who creates foreign policy, how it is implemented, and critically assess policy documents and outcomes. This will include discussion of issues such as counterterrorism, humanitarianism, militarization, trade, financial governance and bilateral negotiations.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3401F or G if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15, the former Political Science 3333E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.*

Political Science 3348F/G – Federalism ~~Contemporary Intergovernmental Relations in Canada~~**Political Science 4201F/G: The UN and Global Governance**

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4402F/G; Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012-13 or 2013-14.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 4402F/G – Diplomacy & International Negotiations

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4201F/G; Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012-13 or 2013-14.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the prerequisite listings for the following Political Science courses be revised.*

Political Science 3200E - Understanding September 11th**Political Science 3204F/G - Great Debates in International Relations****Political Science 3205F/G - Africa in World Politics****Political Science 3314E - Global Environmental Governance**

Political Science 4404F/G - Globalization and National Sovereignty**Political Science 4408F/G - Global Security**

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 3322F/G - Latin America in Global Perspective**Political Science 3323F/G - The Politics of Latin America**

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2245E or 2231E or History 2501E or Anthropology 2216F/G, or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 3326E - Canadian-American Relations

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2230E or 2231E or 2244E or 2245E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 3329F/G - The Politics of the Middle East

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, 2245E, **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E or History 2815E.

Political Science 3411F/G-3413F/G - Special Topics in IR/Comparative Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E OR Political Science 2245E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E AND enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science or International Relations, or permission of the Department for students not registered in those programs.

Political Science 4401F/G - American Foreign Policy

Prerequisite(s): one of Political Science 2231E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E or Political Science 2244E.

Political Science 4409F/G - The United States and the Middle East

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2244E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 4511F/G-4513F/G - Advanced Special Topics in IR/Comparative Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E OR Political Science 2245E or **International Relations 2702E, or the former** International Relations 2701E AND enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science or International Relations, or permission of the Department for students not registered in those programs.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, Psychology 3913F/G: *The Psychology of Humor* be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Psychology 3444F/G – Development of the Social Brain

An in-depth examination of the social brain and how it develops. Topics include the cognitive and neural development of face processing, social attention, and theory of mind. In addition to typical development, we will examine cases of atypical development, including “faceblindness” in developmental prosopagnosia and “mindblindness” in autism.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3490G if taken in 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810, and one of Psychology 2040A/B, 2410A/B, 2220A/B, 2221A/B.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Psychology 3912F/G – Psychology and the Arts

This course will consider a range of questions relating to art that are of interest to psychologists, organized into broad sections: art and mental illness; philosophical issues; and applied topics. Readings will be drawn from a range of sources, including empirical articles, case studies, reviews and books by eminent thinkers.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3990G if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810.

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN PSYCHOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Psychology 1000 ~~or the former 1200~~ with a mark of at least 60%.

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Psychology 2820E*.

...

0.5 course in Psychology numbered 3100-4999, excluding Psychology 4850E, and 4851E and 4852E.

~~*Note: Students who initially major in Psychology but wish to enter the Honors Specialization should select Psychology 2810 and 2800E in place of Psychology 2820E. (Psychology 2800E would count as a course numbered 2000-2999).~~

Notes:

1. Students who initially major in Psychology but wish to enter an Honors Specialization in Psychology module should select Psychology 2810 and 2800E in place of Psychology 2820E. (Psychology 2800E would count as a course numbered 2000-2999).

2. Combination with a Major module in Science or the Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required. When taken within this module, up to 3.0 of the following Psychology courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc:

Psychology 2115A/B, 2134A/B, 2135A/B, 2210A/B, 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2800E, 2810, 2820E, 3130A/B, 3138A/B, 3139A/B, 3140F/B, 3141F/G, 3209F/G, 3220A/B, 3221F/G, 3224A/B, 3225A/B, 3226A/B, 3229A/B, 3230F/G, 3285F/G, 3440F/G, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3443F/G, 3444F/G, 3485F/G, 3800F/G, 4222F/G and 4223F/G.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised at all campuses they are offered.

Economics 2138F/G – Microeconomic Policy

Prerequisite(s): Economics ~~2450A/B~~ 2151A/B.

Economics 2163A/B – International Trade

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2167A/B, 3352A/B.

Economics 2164A/B – International Finance

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2167A/B, 3353A/B, 3370A/B.

Economics 3352A/B – International Trade

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2163A/B, 2167A/B.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced at Main Campus, Huron, and King's.

MOS 4467A/B – Professionalism and Ethics

This course further develops the student's knowledge of ethical standards and professional behaviour for accountants by increasing their awareness of ethical issues and provide them with the tools necessary to enhance their ability to identify, critically analyze, and resolve ethical issues that will be encountered in their accounting career.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year BMOS

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron, King's)

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised at Main Campus and Brescia.

Psychology 2660A/B – Introduction to Industrial Organizational Psychology

~~3 lecture hours~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**FAMILY STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

Family Studies 2300A/B – Understanding Family Research

Antirequisite(s): ~~Sociology 2206A/B, Psychology 2800E, 2820E, 2840F/G, 2855F/G.~~

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES – BA (Human Ecology)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from ~~the Division of Food and Nutritional Sciences and the Division of Sociology and Family Studies.~~ This program includes attaining the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

...

Module

9.0 courses:

~~1.0 course from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.~~

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 2300A/B; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: Human Ecology 3343A/B, 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

~~2.0~~ 2.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, 2245A/B, 3361A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G.

~~1.0 course from: Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G, Family Studies 2300A/B and Sociology 2205A/B.~~

1.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, 3348A/B, any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Sociology 3341F/G, 4496E.

1.0 course: Family Studies 4220A/B, 4230A/B.

~~1.5 courses from: Psychology 2410A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, 3338A/B, the former 1033A/B, Psychology 2041, 2054A/B, 2075.~~

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, 3348A/B, any Family Studies 2000, 3000 or 4000 level course

~~excluding those taken in other categories, Sociology 4496E.~~

~~An additional 1.0 course taken from either of the last two groups listed above.~~

SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES – BA (Human Ecology)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from ~~the Division of Food and Nutritional Sciences and the Division of Sociology and Family Studies.~~ This program includes attaining the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

...

Module

9.0 courses:

~~1.0 course from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.~~

~~1.0 0.5 courses from: Family Studies 2300A/B, Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.~~

0.5 course: Family Studies 2300A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

2.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, 2245A/B, 3361A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G.

2.0 courses from: Human Ecology 3343A/B, 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, 2075, 2410A/B, ~~2054A/B,~~ 2620A/B, 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

~~2.5 1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, 3348A/B, any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level courses, Sociology 3341F/G. any of the Family Studies 2000- or 3000- or 4000-level courses, excluding that taken in the first category.~~

MAJOR IN NUTRITION AND FAMILY STUDIES – BA (Human Ecology)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from ~~the Division of Food and Nutritional Sciences and the Division of Sociology and Family Studies.~~ This program includes attaining the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

...

Module

6.0 courses:

~~1.0 course from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.~~

~~1.0 0.5 courses from: Family Studies 2300A/B, Writing 1020F/G, or Writing 2101F/G to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.~~

0.5 course: Family Studies 2300F/G.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, 2245A/B, 3361A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G.

~~2.5 courses from: Psychology 2041, 2054A/B, 2410A/B, any of the Family Studies 2000- (excluding that taken for the first category), 3000- and 4000-level courses, Human Ecology 3343A/B, 3338A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: Psychology 2041, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, any of the Family Studies 2000-, 3000- and 4000-level courses, Human Ecology 3343A/B, 3338A/B, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES – BA (Human Ecology)

...

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0-4.0 courses from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.~~

~~0.5-1.0 course: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.~~

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~0.5 1.0 courses:~~ Family Studies 2300A/B; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

3.0 courses from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, any Family Studies 2000-level or above course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B.

1.5 courses from: English 3725F/G, any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G, 4496E.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 4420A/B, 4230A/B.

4.0 course from: Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G or Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.

4.0-3.0 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2050, 2075, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G, 4496E.

SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES – BA (Human Ecology)

...

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0-6.0 courses from: any Family Studies 2000, 3000, or 4000 level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

0.5-1.0 courses: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

0.5-1.0 courses: Family Studies 2300A/B; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

0.5-3.0 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2050, 2075, 2850A/B and 2855F/G, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

4.0 courses from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, any Family Studies 2000-level or above course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B.

1.5 courses from: English 3725F/G, any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES – BSc (Human Ecology)

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures and an average of at least 70% in the following principal courses with no mark less than 60%:

1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses; 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000; Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B or the former 1100A/B and 1200B or the former 1050; Foods and Nutrition 1030E or 1021.

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 courses: Any of the Family Studies 2000- or 3000-level courses.

4.0 courses: Any of the Family Studies 4000-level courses.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 2300A/B; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.5 courses: Chemistry 2003A/B -2243A/B, Physiology 2130.

1.0 courses: Any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses: Any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

1.0 courses: Any of the Family Studies 4000-level courses.

2.0 to 3.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 2232, 2245A/B, 3344A/B, 3361A/B, 3364A/B, 3373A/B.

1.0 to 2.5 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: any of Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or

4000-level courses, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G, 4496E.

SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES BSc (Human Ecology)

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures and an average of at least 65% in the following principal courses with no mark less than 60%:

1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses; 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000; Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B or the former 1100A/B and 1200B or the former 1050; Foods and Nutrition 1030E or 1021.

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses: any of the Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 2300A/B; Psychology 2850A/B; or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.5 courses: Chemistry 2003A/B 2243A/B, Physiology 2130.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

2.0 to 3.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 2232, 2245A/B, 3344A/B 3361A/B, 3364A/B, 3373A/B.

4.5 to 2.5 2.0 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: any of the Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES – BA (Human Ecology)

...

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 courses from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

2.0 2.5 courses: Sociology 2205A/B; Family Studies 2300A/B; Family Studies 4220A/B; Sociology 2205A/B, 2215A/B; Family Studies 4230A/B or Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.

4.0 courses: Sociology 2215A/B, 3333F/G or 3335A/B, Family Studies 2200E, 2225, 2235, 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3325A/B.

1.5 courses: Sociology 3330F/G and then Sociology 3331F/G, concurrent with Sociology 3334A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

2.5 courses from: any of Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E or 2288E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3333F/G, 3335A/B, 3341F/G, 3360F/G, 4496E.

4.0 courses from: Family Studies 4403, Psychology 2075, 2410A/B, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 3341F/G, 4496E.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

MAJOR IN FAMILY STUDIES – BA (Human Ecology)

...

Module

6.0 courses:

3.5 courses from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

0.5-1.0 course: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

0.5 course: Family Studies 2300A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

0.5-1.0 **3.0** courses (~~depending on the courses selected above~~) from: Anthropology 2254F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, ~~3000-~~, or 4000-level course **level or above courses**, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology **2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E**, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

MINOR IN FAMILY STUDIES (to be combined with any eligible degree)

...

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-**level courses**, ~~3000-~~, or 4000-level courses, Human Ecology ~~2222F/G-~~.

0.5 to 1.5 courses: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

0.5 to 1.5 courses (~~depending upon the courses selected above~~) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, ~~3000-~~ or 4000- course not used in the category above, History 2183A/B, Psychology 2050, 2075, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2254F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000- or 3000-level courses, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, 2050, 2054A/B, 2075, 2410A/B, 2620A/B, 3434E, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, Sociology 1020W/X: Introduction to Sociology be revised specifying that Brescia and King's will offer the course; the course was introduced without this clarification.

Sociology 1020W/X - Introduction to Sociology

...

(Brescia, King's)
